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1Q:   In the 2024-208 document in numerous places the term “factory-assembled multi-cell 
modular cooling tower” is used.  

The existing wooden tower is a “field erected” cooling tower. 

Does FMPA want a “factory-assembled multi-cell modular new cooling tower” or a “field 
erected” new cooling tower?  

1A:   Per the Scope of Work for RFP 2024-208 Part 1,  section 1.01 Vision Statement the existing 
cooling tower is a field erected wooden structure. This structure is to be replaced with a 
factory-assembled modular cooling tower. All four cells of the exiting cooling tower are to be 
removed and replaced with factory-assembled modules. 

 

2Q:   According to the existing tower drawings the inlet header pipe centerlines are located 
vertically 15’-0” above the basin curb. 

Can the new header centerline elevation move upward or must we maintain the existing 
location. 

2A:   Per section 2.03 Technical Tasks, Circulating Pump System & Water Piping Terminal Points 
With Isolation, the vendor may either use the existing piping arrangement or install new piping 
per their requirements. If the vendor chooses to modify the existing piping it is their 
responsibility to design and implement the modifications as part of their bid. 
 
 
3Q:   Can the new tower be taller with higher air inlets and fandeck heights? 
3A:   The new tower must conform to the specifications laid out in sections 2.02 Performance 
Design Criteria and 2.03 Technical Tasks. There are no limitations placed on heights. 

 

4Q:   In reference to your answer to Question #1 in the attached Q&A document. 

Please tell me if this is a true statement regarding RFP# 2024-208:  SLEC will not accept the 
demolition and replacement of the existing cooling tower with a field erected fiberglass cooling 
tower for this project. 

4A:   RFP# 2024-208 is specifically for the tear down of the existing structure and its 
replacement with factory assembled modular units. RFP# 2024-202 is for the tear down of the 
structure and its replacement with a field erected structure. There are two separate RFP's for 
the two potential approaches. 



5Q:   Would you be able to provide the design conditions? 
GPM, Hot water temp, Cold water temp, Wet bulb temp 

 
5A:  Information already provided in packet under folder “As-Designed Performance”.  The file 
is attached for convenience. 

This question/answer was also provided under RFP# 2024-202; noted below. 

 
 
6Q:   The operating conditions for the summer and winter operation periods are confusing and 
do not reflect ASHRAE Data for the area. Could you please expand?  
6A:  We use local plant monitoring equipment at all our plants for worst-case design basis and 
performance monitoring for taking cells in/out of service, etc.; if ASHRAE shows design 
conditions that would be a more extreme/robust design, then we certainly welcome that. 
 
7Q:   The cold water at the pump for a 87°F, is that for a tower operating at 50%?  
7A:  All cells in operation at 100% design flow through cooling tower. This temperature is a very 
aggressive design goal for summertime operation, and we understand that the wet bulb 
temperature conditions may result in that temperature being a few degrees higher. We are 
looking for the best possible performance given our basin footprint with more air flow and will 
certainly evaluate/welcome justification for cold water temperatures that would creep into the 
lower 90's. We are looking for proof of due diligence (modeling) in quality design for a heat rate 
improvement and not just a parts changeout. 
 
8Q:   Total Fan Motor Power Conditions are not to exceed approximately 300hp, the current 
tower is operating with 400hp in total. Could you please expand?  
8A:  The currently installed fans are far behind the curve in modern-day fan efficiencies, which 
is why we are specifying Hudson fans and Shockwave fill that we have proven to be highly 
efficient in our fleet. We want the motors to operate under 300hp with the new fans. 
 
9Q:   Given the current size of the cold water basin there isn’t much of a chance that we could 
make a tower run at the design point of 43725gpm with only 3 of the 4 cells operating for 
summer conditions.  
9A:  This ties back into the second question which we are looking for justification and are 
certainly welcoming evaluations. 
 
10Q:   Would you provide more detail of lighting requirements?  
10A:  This can be addressed during the walkdown.  
 
11Q:   Motor frame size varies with manufacture and model. How important is it that we supply 
a Frame size 405T?  
11A:  The plant is potentially interested in reusing some equipment (such as motors, etc.), so as 
long as frames are able to be adaptable/modified for the currently installed equipment that's 
fine. 



 
 
12Q:   Installing VFDs is not typically within our scope of work. Is this an item we could not bid 
and not be disqualified? 
12A:   You would not be disqualified because our current VFD system is in good condition, so 
the plant may opt to reuse it. However, we would suggest adding into the bid a contractor that 
can handle this. 
 
13Q:   Is there any chance we could have more time to complete the scope of work?  
13A:   Is this referring to outage timeframe(s), or bid submittal? 

14Q:   Would you like a CTI performance test?  
14A:   We will be looking for the cost factors involved in all tests. 
 
15Q:   We’re wondering if we could visit the site later this week with subcontractors if we have 
questions after tomorrow's Pre-Bid walkdown. 
 15A:   No.  Please note, per the instructions in the RFP and noted below, there is a REQUIRED 
pre-bid meeting/site walk down tomorrow morning.  There will not be an additional date and 
time for bidders to visit the site.  Please also note that bidders are not allowed on site or to 
interact with generation staff during the bid process, per Section 15 Interpretations and 
Addenda, Questions & Answers. 
A Pre-Bid Meeting/On-site Walkdown at Sand Lake Energy Center is scheduled for 8:30 a.m. 
on September 10, 2024. 
 
16Q:   Based on the clarification provided at the meeting; the limit of the electrical work is the 
basin wall.  Various electrical lines are coming across the cable tray; we now anticipate rolling 
these back to the cable tray area and reconnecting them to the cooling tower's new equipment. 
Other lines on the fan deck feed the building on the north end of the tower. Can you provide 
schematics or identify all these lines so we can clarify the electrical scope? 
16A:   Drawings are attached.   
 














